

Joint Loss Management Committee (JLMC)	
Zoom 3:15 pm to 4:00 pm	
RECORDER: Kerry Grenier	Meeting start time: 3:15 PM
PRESENT: Roger Preston, Zakery Blake, Rick Bron, Dave Wright, Kelly Mooney, Susan Sarraf, Kerry Grenier, Neil Vaupel, Kely Blais, Geoff Griffiths, Mike Berry, Catrina Lougee, Kimberely Deppen	
AGENDA:	
Incident review form	
Accident/Loss Review	
Building Inspection Review	
Safety Program Review in process of being reviewed by the D.O.L. (review at 6/9/21 meeting)	
AMS site visit 6/3/2021 at 3:00 pm (Susan, Kerry, Rick, Kelly, Geoff, John)	
Meeting Notes:	
Roger noted attendees	
Reviewed last meeting notes	
Kerry looked at any incidents at MVVS. None reported at this time. Good job!	
Reviewed Incident Review Form to ensure all schools using to follow up after each incident.	
Roger reviewed General Building Checklist Tour with all attendees	
Discussed wall by basketball court being fixed	
Discussed safety of risers in gymnasium	
Roger showed Safety Program manual and let everyone know it is currently being updated	
Scheduled next walk through visit for AMS	
Opened meeting up to any questions	
Roger will be posting on district general to inform everyone of JLC members at each school and what the purpose of committee is	

<i>Other concerns/questions</i>	
	<i>Meeting adjourned:</i>
	<i>Next meeting: 3:52 PM</i>